
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 12:48 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: LDO Dashboard - Flint WTP Start-up

Thanks. It will need to be about a paragraph so much of this will get cut down. I'll let you know what I come up with. I think we should also get Lane's blessing before Michael submits it.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 9:27 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: LDO Dashboard - Flint WTP Start-up

Steve,

Attached is a draft summary of the Flint WTP start-up for your review, editing as needed, and inclusion in the LDO Dashboard report.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817